

Muhammad Faheem Irfan  
H:130,st:4,sector-k,SMT Mardan, KPK  
faheemkhan555@hotmail.com  
cell: 03215002145  
DOB: 28-08-1971

### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Working as consultant civil engineer and have worked as chief executive and director for different business companies in the fields of operations, management, finance, sales and exports. Also working on transportable bulk storage and slow release solar energy system with an American Based Company, MicroTron

### **QUALIFICATION**

- Matriculations 1986 from cadet College Kohat
- Intermediate 1989 FG Degree College Peshawar
- Degree in Civil Engineering 1994-95 UET(University of Engineering and Technology) Peshawar
- Courses in Management, Marketing and Finance including Islamic Finance 2008-2009 IQRA University Peshawar

### **EXPERIENCE**

- Chief Executive Fayseen Food Industries Mardan 1995-2000
- Consultant Civil Engineer to Wajid & Co constructions 2000 till date
- Director Operations and Sales FOCUS & RULZ Pharmaceuticals Islamabad, for Local and Export business 2004-2013
- Consultant and executor on model police stations with KPK Police in Mardan-Nowshera and Swabi 2014-2017
- Director Melting Spot Pizza Chain
- Working with MicroTron, a U.S based company, as a focal person for business models and investment opportunities in KPK on transportable, bulk storage and slow release solar energy that can be used domestically and commercially, powering homes, vehicles, factories and commercial units etc. The first and the only technology to minimize the charging time to seconds from overnight charging.